

BIO

VLADIMIR RADUTNY AIA, LEED AP

Principal / Vladimir Radutny Architects

Adjunct Professor / Illinois Institute of Technology, College of Architecture



Vladimir Radutny was born in Nikolayev, Ukraine in 1978. In 1989, he and his family arrived in Chicago as part of an immigration wave of Russian Jewish refugees from the former Soviet Union. He earned both his Bachelors and Masters degrees in Architecture from The University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign where he also had opportunities to study abroad at several European architecture programs.

After graduating, Vladimir moved to London, England where he spent two years practicing at Boyarsky Murphy Architects. During that period, he traveled throughout Europe documenting important works of architecture and compiling a series of studies, e.g., "Temporary Permanence". After his return to Chicago in 2004, he has worked at Perkins + Will Architects and Krueck + Sexton Architects where his involvement covered a range of residential, commercial and institutional projects.

In 2008, Vladimir founded a Chicago-based architecture and design studio. Since starting his practice he has also held teaching appointments at the Illinois Institute of Technology College of Architecture and The School of the Art Institute of Chicago. He has taught both graduate and undergraduate studio courses and has been a lecturer and juror for numerous academic reviews.

In 2013 Vladimir Radutny was named as a national semifinalist for the Curbed Young Guns Award. Since that year, his practice has been awarded numerous AIA Chicago Small Project Awards, an Honorable Mention from Architecture Newspaper for Interior Non Residential Category and an AIA Chicago Design Excellence award for the Ranquist Development Offices Project.

Today, Vladimir's practice focuses on innovative design solutions that challenge the conventional interpretations of function, space, and material use. His studio's approach is ideas-driven, with dedication to artistic thinking and experimentation, testing designs that result in work that moves beyond just an aesthetic response. Through experimentation and acute understanding of clients' goals, Vladimir Radutny Architects are able to conceive a meaningful and transparent relationship as the basis from which the final project grows. Vladimir's practice does not shy away from work no matter the size, scope, place or type, seeking out opportunities, projects and clients who share his passion to create.

C.V.

VLADIMIR RADUTNY AIA, LEED AP

Principal / Vladimir Radutny Architects

Adjunct Professor / Illinois Institute of Technology, College of Architecture

EDUCATION

- 2002 **UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS**
Graduate School of Architecture, Urbana-Champaign, Illinois
Master of Architecture

Design Thesis: Temple of Shared Imagination
Thesis Advisor: Botond Bogner
Studio Instructors: Jeffery Poss, Kevin Rothero, Christiana Martens
- 2000 **UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS**
School of Architecture, Urbana-Champaign, Illinois
Bachelor of Architecture

Studio Instructors: Alejandro Lapunzina, Henry Plummer, Jeffery Poss, Lynne Dearborn

FURTHER STUDIES

- 2001 **TECHNISCHE UNIVERSITAT MUNCHEN**
Munich, Germany

University of Illinois Exchange Program: Coursework in Transportation and Habitation
Studio Instructors: Richard Horden
- 1998-1999 **ECOLE D'ARCHITECTURE DE VERSAILLES**
University of Illinois Study Abroad Program, Versailles, France

Coursework in Architecture and Design with focus on analytical drawing
Studio Instructors: Alejandro Lapunzina
- 1996-1998 **UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN AT MILWAUKEE**
School of Architecture, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

General academic coursework with a focus in Architecture and Design

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2008- **VLADIMIR RADUTNY ARCHITECTS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS**
- 2016- Ranquist Development Group, Chicago, Illinois
2016 Bojko Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2016 Anti Aging Clinic, New York, New York
2016 Locomobile Lofts Fitness Room, Chicago, Illinois
2016 Salomon Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2016 880 Lake Shore Drive Unit 9c Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2015 The School of the Art Institute AIADO offices, Chicago, Illinois
2015 Wabansia Single Family Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2015 Damen Six Unit Building Renovation, Chicago, Illinois
2014 Scheinfeld/Seigle Residence Renovation, Chicago, Illinois
2014 Ranquist Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2014 Bellas Art Studio, Dorset, Vermont
2014 Ranquist Development Group Offices, Chicago, Illinois
2014 880 Lake Shore Drive Unit 3E Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2013 860 Lake Shore Drive Unit 8L Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2013 Chabad House of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio
2013-2014 ROHR Chabad House, Chicago, Illinois
2012-2013 Rumpel Residence, Niles, Illinois
2012-2013 Glenwood Residence, Chicago Illinois

C.V.

VLADIMIR RADUTNY AIA, LEED AP

Principal / Vladimir Radutny Architects

Adjunct Professor / Illinois Institute of Technology, College of Architecture

2012 Lubavich Chabad Synagogue, Des Plaines, Illinois
2011-2012 Stand Alone, Chicago, Illinois
2011 Vegas Loft, Las Vegas, Nevada
2009-2010 Coupet Enclosure, Chicago, Illinois
2009-2011 Planted Environment, Chicago, Illinois
2009-2010 Locomobile Lofts, Chicago, Illinois
2008 4906 Hancock, Chicago, Illinois
2008 ELLIPSIS Housing Initiative, Chicago, Illinois
2007 Brise Soleil Canopy, Chicago, Illinois
2005-2006 Synagogue F.R.E.E., Riverwoods, Illinois
2001-2002 860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive Condo Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2000 Apostolic Life Church Alter/Baptistery, Champaign, Illinois
1998- 6722 N. Avers Street Residential Addition
Furniture Prototypes

2006-2008 KRUECK + SEXTON ARCHITECTS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

2006-2008 Residential Masterplan, Chennai, India
2007-2008 Chicago Children's Museum, Chicago, Illinois
2006-2008 NoMA Square 637, Washington, D.C.
2006-2007 Mandel Residence, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
2006-2008 Tblisi Mixed-Use Building, Tblisi, Georgia

2003-2006 PERKINS + WILL ARCHITECTS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

2003-2006 The Johns Hopkins University Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland
2006 United States Coast Guard Headquarters, Washington D.C.
2005-2006 Labovitz School of Business and Economics, Duluth, Minnesota
2003-2005 Parker Howell High School, Howell, Michigan

2002-2003 BOYARSKY MURPHY ARCHITECTS, LONDON, UK

44 Clerkenwell Rd., Single Family Rehab with Pre-Fabricated Dwelling Unit, London, England
89 Haydon Park Rd, Single Family Rehab, London, England
Carlow Modern Art Museum, Carlow, Ireland

2002 MURPHY / JAHN ARCHITECTS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Intern: Model Builder, Graphic Designer

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

2011- **LICENSED ARCHITECT**: State of Illinois
2007- **USGBG**: LEED Accredited Professional

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

2011- **AIA**: American Institute of Architects
2011-2014 **CAC**: Chicago Architectural Club, Chair
2008-2014 **860-880 N. LAKE SHORE DRIVE ARCHITECTURE COMMITTEE**
2000- **NCARB**: National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

C.V.

VLADIMIR RADUTNY AIA, LEED AP

Principal / Vladimir Radutny Architects

Adjunct Professor / Illinois Institute of Technology, College of Architecture

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- 2013- **ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS**
Undergraduate Instructor: Architecture Program
Studio Courses: ARCH 201, ARCH 202 Curator: Leslie Johnson
- 2012-2013 **THE SCHOOL OF THE ART INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS**
Undergraduate Instructor: Architecture Program
Studio Course: AIADO 1438 ARCH 3001 Intermediate Architecture
- 2008-2009 **THE SCHOOL OF THE ART INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS**
Graduate Instructor: Interior Architecture Program
Studio Course: AIADO 6110-Interactive Spaces
- 2009- **THE SCHOOL OF THE ART INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS**
Architecture/Design Studio Guest Juror

AWARDS AND HONORS

- 2016 **AIA CHICAGO DESIGN EXCELLENCE AWARD**
Unit 3E
- 2016 **BUILDER'S CHOICE CUSTOM HOME DESIGN AWARD**
Unit 3E
- 2016 **MODERN TRADE JUROR**
2016 Metal Architecture Design Awards
- 2016 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Unit 3E
- 2015 **A/N BEST OF 2015 INTERIOR NON-RESIDENTIAL HONORBALE MENTION**
Ranquist Development Group Offices
- 2015 **AIA CHICAGO DESIGN EXCELLENCE AWARD**
Ranquist Development Group Offices
- 2015 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Ranquist Development Group Offices
- 2015 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Chabad House of Toledo
- 2014 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT AWARD JUROR**
- 2013 **2013 CURBED YOUNG GUNS AWARD**
Selected as nation's top 35 under 35 of the most promising up-and-coming talent in the fields of architecture, interior design, and urban development
- 2013 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT HONOR AWARD**
Planted Environment
- 2013 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Locomobile Lofts
- 2013 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Unit 4906

C.V.

VLADIMIR RADUTNY AIA, LEED AP

Principal / Vladimir Radutny Architects

Adjunct Professor / Illinois Institute of Technology, College of Architecture

- 2000-2002 **UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS**
Teaching Assistant for second year design studio
- 2005 **INDUSTRIAL PERFORATION ASSOCIATION**
Honorable Mention for "Kesha" table design
- 2001 **E. BENNO PHILIPSON AIA TRAVELING FELLOWSHIP**
Fellowship awarded to finance traveling research on Contemporary Architecture in Europe
- 2001 **EARL PRIZE RECIPIENT**
Awarded for top design project during the 2001 graduate spring semester
- 2001 **RAYMOND A. PIGOZZI AWARD RECIPIENT**
Awarded for scholastic excellence during the 2001 spring semester
- 2001 **UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS, GRADUATE SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE HONORS GRADUATE**

LECTURES

- 2016 **POPULARIZE**
Presented as part of the AIAS "Popularize" series, an architecture networking workshop. Ryerson University, Toronto, Canada
- 2013 **CHICAGO ARCHITECTURE FOUNDATION**
Presented award-winning project, Planted Environment at the Chicago Architecture Foundation event, hosted by Chicago Architecture Foundation.
- 2013 **"POST M.A.: DO'S AND DON'TS OF YOUR DESIGN PORTFOLIO,"**
School of the Art Institute of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois
- 2011 **"YOUNG ARCHITECTS OF CHICAGO,"** Instituto Cervantes, Chicago, Illinois
Lecture in tandem with the "Young Architects of Spain" exhibition highlighting (3) young architecture/design practices in Chicago as a means to compare & contrast the fundamental differences in current U.S. & European models of practice.

PUBLICATIONS

- 2016 **"MIES VAN DER ROHE REMASTERED IN CHICAGO,"** Phaidon, April 2016
- 2016 **"SEPARATE BUT EQUAL,"** Custom Builder Magazine, April 2016, p 50
- 2016 **"UNIT 3E,"** Wallpaper, April 2016
- 2016 **"MODERN CLASSIC,"** Builder Magazine, January 2015, p 76-79
- 2015 **"CHICAGO OFFICE BY VLADIMIR RADUTNY,"** Dezeen Publication, July 2015
- 2015 **"CASE STUDY,"** ITP Commercial Design Publishing Magazine, May 2015, p 42-46
- 2015 **"ANDERSONVILLE RENOVATION,"** Crain's Chicago Business, August 2014
- 2014 **"BRIGHT LIGHTS,"** Chicago Architect Magazine, May/June 2013, pp 32-43
- 2013 **"CURVE APPEAL,"** Modern Luxury Interiors Chicago, Winter 2013, p. 74
- 2013 **"EVOLUTION OF AN IDE..."** AIA Young Architects Forum-Connection, pp 56-59

C.V.

VLADIMIR RADUTNY AIA, LEED AP

Principal / Vladimir Radutny Architects

Adjunct Professor / Illinois Institute of Technology, College of Architecture

- 2012 **M²-INTERIOR DESIGN IV**, Residential, Retail, Dining, Public, pp. 40-41
- 2011 **"HOORAY FOR BALI WOOD,"** Chicago Architect Magazine, August 2011, pp. 10-11
- 2011 **"HOW IT'S DONE IN CHICAGO,"** Tatlin News, March/April 2011, pp. 74-78
- 2010 **"A LESSON IN LESS,"** Chicago Architect Magazine, July/August 2010, p. 25
- 2009 **"STANDING FIRM,"** Chicago Architect Magazine, September/October 2009, pp 51-52

EXHIBITIONS

- 2015 **THE CHICAGO ATHENAEUM MUSEUM OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN**
"New Chicago Architecture" Four projects selected, as part for the Exhibit of New Buildings and Urban Planning Projects from the World's First City of Architecture.
- 2012 **CHICAGO ARCHITECTURE FOUNDATION**
"Reconsidering an Icon" Exhibition
- 2011 **THE SCHOOL OF THE ART INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO**
SAIC AIADO Graduate Faculty Exhibit
- 2007 **HOME AND GARDEN TELEVISION SHOW: SMALL SPACES BIG STYLE**
Interior renovation of a condo at 880 N. Lake Shore Drive featured as an example of progressive design
- 2001 **UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN**
Experiences With Contemporary Walls
Solo Exhibition of study abroad research on Contemporary Architecture in Europe